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NAY I E 1004Docket No. 50-483

MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing

Division af Licensiry

FRdM: Frank J. Miraglia, Asststant Director
for Safety Assessment

Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: APPENDIX A TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR4

CALLAWAY UNIT 1 OPERATING LICENSE

The subject Technical Specifications are enclosed for incorporation in the
Cal:away Unit 1 operating license.

The Callaway Technical Specifications were developed utilizing Revision 4
to NUREG-0452, " Standard Technical Specifications for Westinghouse Pressurized
Water Reactors," as a basis. They reflect design differences, new regulatory
requirements, and operating experience not already incorporated in these
Standard Technical Specifications. The Callaway Technical Specifications have
been provided to the appropriate NRC technical review branches for review and
written responses have been received from all review branches and from Region
III.

These Technical Specifications were provided to the applicant for review in
final draft form, incorporate the applicants' conments thereon, and have been
certified by the applicant to accurately reflect the plant, FSAR as supple-
mented, and SER.

If you have any questions or if we can be of further assistance, please
contact Fredric D. Anderson (x24570) of the Standardizaticn aM Special
Projects Branch.

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY. G. Holahan/for

Frank J. Miraglia, Assistant Director
for Safety Assessment

[
Division of Licensing
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